Stantec Consulting Services Inc.
3017 Kilgore Road

() Stantec iRt
RECEIVED

By Alameda County Environmental Health at 11:11 am, Jul 11, 2014

July 10, 2014

Attention: Mr. Keith Nowell, PG, CHG.
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
Environmental Health Services

Environmental Protection

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Dear Mr. Nowell,

Reference: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000344 and Geotracker Global ID T0600101449, Unocal #5740,
376 Lewelling Blvd., San Lorenzo, CA 94621

In response to your June 24, 2014 |etter requesting a list of available dates for Stantec Consulting
Services Inc. and Chevron Environmental Management Company (CEMC) to meet and discuss
site status and a path to closure for the aforementioned site, Stantec submits the following
available dates/fimes:

August 5%, 19t 20%, 26th, 27th, and 28t in the afternoon, preferably at/around 2:00 PM on each of
those days.

Thank you for the opportunity to discuss these topics.

Regards,

A —

Sean Coyle

Associate Scientist
Phone: {916) 384-0740
Cell: (916) 281-8975

Fax: (916) 861-0430
Sean.Coyle@stantec.com

Cc: Nicole Arceneaux, CEMC
Dilan Roe, ACEH
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